
From: Chelsea McGaw <c.mcgaw@forestandbird.org.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 2:28 p.m. 
To: Jack Kissell <Jack.Kissell@orc.govt.nz> 
Cc: May Downing <M.Downing@forestandbird.org.nz> 
Subject: RE: Evidence and Minute 5 uploaded to website 
 
Kia ora Jack 
 
There’s been an issue at Forest & Bird’s end where minutes were not going to the right e-mails and 
unfortunately, we have missed the deadline for letting you know that we still wish to be heard.  
We do wish to be heard and at least present legal submissions (but currently working out anticipated 
timing).  
We would be grateful if you can confirm whether we can still present within the weeks noted in 
Minute 1?  
 
Kā mihi nui 
 
Chelsea McGaw (she/her) 
 
Regional Conservation Manager - Otago & Southland 
Te Reo o Te Taio | Royal Forest and Bird Protection Society of New Zealand 
Mobile +64 27 279 2500 
Physical address: Manaaki Whenua, 764 Cumberland Street, Dunedin North, Dunedin 9016  
Postal address: PO Box 6230, Dunedin North, Dunedin 9059 
 
 
From: Jack Kissell <Jack.Kissell@orc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 7:35 PM 
 
Kia ora koutou. 
 
All evidence that has been submitted thus far is now available on the website – I will link it below.  
 
Minute 5 released by the Chair of the Freshwater Panel is now too available on the website. 
 
Tomorrow I will not be readily available as I am on leave, however will check my emails from time to 
time.  
 

I hope you all have an enjoyable Friday and, subsequently, weekend.       
 
https://www.orc.govt.nz/plans-policies-reports/regional-plans-and-policies/otago-regional-policy-statements/freshwater-planning-
instrument-parts-of-proposed-otago-regional-policy-statement-porps-2021/proposed-rps-21-freshwater-parts-hearing 

 
Ngā mihi, 
 
Jack Kissell. 

 
Jack Kissell 
HEARINGS ADMINISTRATOR 
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